

January 26 2016
PE/Athletics Subcommittee
5-6:30 Central Office

David Johnson, Pam LeDuc, Rebecca Drewette-Card, David Hammond, Jack Rioux,
Blair Kopp, Krista Chase

Review of minutes from last meeting.

Discussion around state funding for outside buildings that we will lose with new construction. Our understanding is that the state will contribute a portion of the new funding. With new construction potentially relocating the building, many fields, teams, programs, buildings, storage will be impacted.

Continued our review of a comprehensive document of prioritized needs for individual sports. Reviewed pro's/con's list of a double-gym, information given to this committee from Cony PE/Athletics.

Suggestion made for this committee to participate in visitations to other schools' sports complexes in the spring.

Next meeting: February 10th 5-6:30.